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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Puget Sound Radio Station Historic District is located along the northern
boundary of the shipyard at its highest elevation (292 feet). The facility was
established at this location in 1506. The land was originally acquired to protect
the water supply for the Puget Sound Naval Sh1pyard and the water tanks associated
with this earlier (1896) use have been included in this nomination. These tanks
while moved in 1918 to make way for a larger fresh water tank (Facility No. 314)
have undergone only minor changes since that time and are still in use.

Excluding the water tanks, the district contains fifteen properties directly or
indirectly related to the radio station as an historic use. The majority of the
buildings are vernacular cottage styled structures with no unique details or
features. The two exceptions are two quarters which exhibit Craftsman Bungalow
(No. 642) and Tudor (Mo. €51) influences. The quarters buildings are sited among
tall douglas fir trees with lawn and native shrubs. The historic Radio and Sound
Repair Shop (No. 466) is now the Apprentice School for the shipyard, and is the
largest building in the district. It is a three story brick building with details
reflecting a Streamline style influence.

None of the properties located within this district are considered intrusions,
although four are evaluated as individually not having a high level of architectural
significance even though they are important to the historic significance of the area.
These include the 1906 radio station and quarters (No. 133), the radio receiving
control building (No. 192, 1916), the quarters for the radio operator (No. 3i1, 1921)
and the barracks for the enlisted men at the station (No. 413, 1325).
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
The Puget Sound Radio Station historic District is significant because it contains the
only pre-World War Ii buildings representative of this function within the Puget Sound

Naval Shipyard Shore Facility.

Constructed between 1894 and 1941, the buildings in

this district symbolize the role which this station, as well as the shipyard, played
during the developing years of radio technology.
yard in 1906 and continued through World War II.

In 1904, President Theodore Roosevelt convened an Interdepartmental Board of Wireless
Telegraphy to consider ways of coordinating radio communications within the federal
Its recommendation that the navy be responsible for all governmental
coastal radio stations in addition to communications to and from ships at sea was

government.

established as official procedure by Executive Order the same year.

This function was established at the

Two years later, in

1906, the Puget Sound Radio Station was established on the highest ground within the yard
on land originally acquired to protect the facility's water supply (the original water
tanks remain, continue to be used, and are incorporated inte this district because of

their unique historic significance).
time to the industrial yara
No. 2 (1909-1913).
Engineer, was in the way of this construction.
converted into quarters.
nucleus of the Puget Scund wireless telegraph station.

4

which had been stripped of their 1imbs and painted white.
These two buildings were the radio station until 1915 when a program of modernization

began.

Metal masts replaced the wooden antennae in this year.

The creation of the radio station corresponded in
expansion which culminated in the construction of Drydock
Building No. 51, constructed in c.1894 as an office for the Civil
It was moved to the radio station and
This building, along with Facility No. 133 (1906), became the
The antennae were tall trees

By the end of World War

I, the station had expanded to include a radio receiving control building and quarters

for the radio officer.

The expansion was due in part to the fact that during World War

I, the military assumed control of all public and private radio communications in the
United States. ‘
Following the war, between 1921 and 1941, four additional buildings were constructed.

These were quarters for the radio operator (1921), barracks for enlisted men at the
radio station (1925), quarters for the executive officer for the radio station (19310, and

a radio and sound repair shop (1941).

During this period of time, the Puget Sound

Naval Shipyard was the District Center for the 13th Haval District and responsible for

all transmissions between Oregon and the Canadian border.

In addition, it was the

designated yard for all matters pertaining to radio within Oregon, Washington and Alaska.
This latter responsibility meant that Puget Sound shipyard personnel aided in the
construction, modernization and maintenance of radio equipment at government installations
located within this area, in addition to performing the same functions on the ships
assigned to the yard for repair, overhaul and modernization.




FEJIMA]JOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

See thematic group nomination form.

GEOGRAPHICAL DATA Bgremerton West Quadrangle Scale is 1:24000
_5.5acres

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY
UTM REFERENCES

AlL 0 [5127]1,1,2] |5:216,716,1.8) el I Ll Lo J Lol L]

ZONE EASTING NORTWNG ‘ZONE EASTING NORTHING
Cll'lll[lll | Dljl"lJllllJllllJ‘
VERBALBOUNDARYDESCmPﬂON

The Puget Sound Radio Station Historic District is Tocated along the northern boundary
of the shipyard at its highest elevation. It is immediately south of Mahan Avenue
between Coghlan and Cottman Roads. The properties are located within the following
Puget Sound Naval Shipyard grid references: E 41, E 42, E 43, F 41, F 42 and F 43.
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By the end of World War II, the Puget Sound Radio Station had ceased to function as a
major facility for radio communications. While the reasons are not documented in local
archival sources, the closing of this station most 1ikely reflected the improved
technologies and the inter-service coordination which occurred during World War II.
After the construction of the repair shop in 1941, no buildings were added to the radio
area, and none of the major buildings have been demolished, although Building No. 51
was moved a second time to make way of the repair shop. As it exists, this district
represents the radio activity which occurred at the Puget Sound Naval Shipyard during
that period of time when the radio station was a major function of this shore facility.







































